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Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

#

From: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March, 2020 1:44 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: Pila Ng; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon; Vmg admin; Vermogen
Ace; Luis Tan; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Yira Rahman

Subject: Re: JOM4254 FINALISE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sun Pin,

we agreed to accept your revised amount @ lumpsum $ 1,750.00 & 4 repair days
(Exleuding PRS/RS/Weekend & PH).

thank you

Best Regards,

Minoko

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd
Operation Address:

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36
Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929

Mailing Address:
1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-54

Weega Plaza Singapore 658064

On Mon, Mar 9, 2020 at 6:13 PM Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpinf@lkkauto.com> wrote:
1



51 UBLAYE 1, #0125 PAYA URIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (005) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD2000553/AGE Date; 16 March 2020

Our Ref: CS/SMO20002171/Qvt3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __JOM4254 .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 10/02/2020 at the premises of M/s VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :8% 2.691.00
Revised Estimate Amount : S% 1,.750.00
*Check™ Items Amount 1 5% -
Market Value : S8 -
LTA Reimbursement Value :S% -
Nett Value : S% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages —

faar } | T

at the rear portion. i

front

Yours faithfully

I SUN PIN
Automotive Assessor



Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 3:02 PM

To: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'

Cc: melvin.ye; 'Henry, Irene James'; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000553/AGC - LKK/ GBG4088K & JQM4254 DOA : 03/02/2020
Attachments: JOM4254 PRELI ADVISE.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle JQM4254
Date of survey : 10/02/2020
Number of days : 4 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 12:57 PM

To: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.coms

Cc: melvin.ye <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg=>
Subject: RE: CMTD2000553/AGC - LKK/ GBG4088K & JQM4254 DOA : 03/02/2020

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle JQM 4254
Date of survey: 10/2/2020
MNumber of days (estimated) : 4 days

Pending parts prices from repairer

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler ON BEHALF OF YVONNE

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 12:57 PM

To: ‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes’; Teo, Grace’; SUR

Cc: melvin.ye; 'Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: CMTD2000553/AGC - LKK/ GBG4088BK & JQM4254 DOA : 03/02/2020
Attachments: JQM 4254PRELI ADVISED pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle JQM 4254
Date of survey: 10/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Pending parts prices from repairer

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler ON BEHALF OF YVONNE

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 2:56 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Pila Ng' <pila@vermogen-group.com=; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg=>; '‘Minoke Chan' <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; ‘Tejano
Exequiel Dawal' <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com=; 'Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang' <eric.g@vermogen-group.com=;
‘Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon' <paulo.b@vermogen-group.com=; 'yira Rahman' <yira@vermogen-group.com>; 'Ye,
Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000553/AGC - LKK/ GBG4088K & JQM4254 DOA : 03/02/2020

Dear 5ir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

The repairer arrange survey on 10/02/2020.

+ Wishing you @ Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yegr»

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S{408a33)
1



From: Teo, Grace 1maiItu:grace.;en@somgu,com.sgt

sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 2:43 PM

To: Pila Ng; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com’; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Minoko Chan; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Baldoz Juan Paulo
Bongon; Yira Rahman; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin: Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000553/AGC - LKK/ GBGA4088K & JQM4254 DOA ; 03/02/2020

Our Reference: CMTD2000553/AGC
Your Reference: JQM4254

Without Prejudice
Date: 07/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD

Dear Pila,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4088K & JQMA4254 ON 03.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto Cansultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for JQMA4254 on a without prejudice and any
admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.
Thank You.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.s
i



@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompaSG
Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

& App Store

Download now @
LEgr Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? Far Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this massage.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com=

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; Tejano
Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com=; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com=;
Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>; Ye, Yong
Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@s0mpo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD2000553/AGC - PRI(LIA)/ GBG408BK & 1OQM4254 DOA : 03/02/2020

Without Prejudice
Dear Grace,
We would like to choose LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the PRS matter.

Thanks & regards,

Pila

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

Tel : 9128 8559

On Fri, Feb 7, 2020 at 2:32 PM Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@sompo.com.sg> wrote:
Our Reference: CMTD2000553/AGC

Your Reference: JOM4254

Without Prejudice

Date: 07/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY



OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:

M/S VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD

Dear Pila,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4088K & JQM4254 ON 03.02.2020

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 07/02/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

4



1 l Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Aside to Agnes,

Please assist on the liability request from Vermogen Pte Ltd.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

| @ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www _facebook. com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

5
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& App Store Google Play

Download now @ or

1for Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

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

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg=; Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.cOM.sg>

Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com=; Tejano Exequiel Dawal <pzel.t@vermogen-group.com:>;
Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com=>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com=

Subject: Re: Accident involving vehicle JQM4254 & GBG4088K ( Your Insured ) DOA : 03/02/2020 - PLEASE
ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60
Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737863

Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter,
Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.
Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 9128 8559

On Fri, Feb 7, 2020 at 9:20 AM Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com=> Wrote:



Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60
- Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737869

Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter.

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible,
| Thanks & regards,

| Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 9128 8559

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: WWW.3VE.Ccom
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51 UBIAVE 1, $02-25 PAYA UBD INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGCAPORE H033 TEL : 063 62563561 FAX : (065 62364315
Your ref: CMTD2000553/AGC
Our ref: CS/SMO20002171/Qyi3 Date :11/2/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE FTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. JOM 4254
We thank you for your instruction on 7/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
10/2/2020 at the premises of M/s VERMOGEN ACE

PTE LTD and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §$4,740.00 (LABOUR ONLY)
Revised Estimate Amount : §%990.00 (LABOUR ONLY)
"Check" Ttems Amount : 5%

Market Value 1 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5%

Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear nfs portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Yours faithfully,

01 SUN OIN
Asst. Automotive Assessor



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 7 February, 2020 2:43 PM
To: Pila Ng: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Minoko Chan; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Glorioso Eric Paul
Patambang; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon; Yira Rahman; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry,
Irene James
Subject: CMTD2000553/AGC - LKK/ GBGA088K & JQM4254 DOA : 03/02/2020
Attachments: police report JQM4254 pdf
Our Reference: CMTD2000553/AGC {?f}:g r_‘
Your Reference: JQM4254 711.#“
i
n
Without Prejudice {h /

-

Date: 07/02/2020 EMAIL ONLY E{,J‘r d

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg ' 4',.;
pl

Attention: | g
M/S VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD po Jin

Dear Pila,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4088K & 1QM4254 ON 03.02.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

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
agnes.chan@sompo.CcOMm.SE .

Please revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.

Thank You.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6320 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg
1



@ SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www,.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Download now @ App Store or je Play

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accidgent, Home £ Private Maotar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com:

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.tea@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; Tejano
Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com=;
Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>; Ye, Yong

Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD2000553/AGC - PRI(LIA)/ GBGA088K & JOMA4254 DOA : 03/02/2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Grace,

We would like to choose LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the PRS matter.
Thanks & regards,

Pila

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

Tel : 9128 8559

On Fri, Feb 7, 2020 at 2:32 PM Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@sompo.com.sg> Wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD2000553/AGC

Your Reference: JQM4254

Without Prejudice

Date: 07/02/2020 EMAIL OMLY



OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:

M/S VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD

Dear Pila,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG4088K & JQM4254 ON 03.02.2020

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 07/02/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63255 127/
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
3 Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

3



Jeffrey Ong

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

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
P INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

4
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Download now @ pp Store or Gl Goog Pl.ay

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¢ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data far the purposes
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

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Minoko Chan eminoko@vermogen-group.com>; Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.coms;
Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <gric.g@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com:=

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
Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737869

Eeside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter,

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.
Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 9128 8559

On Fri, Feb 7, 2020 at 9:20 AM Pila Ng <pilaf@vermogen-group.com=> wrote:



Dear afficer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60
Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737869.

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



eTiQa

Insurance

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Road Transport Act, 1987 { Malaysia b
Motor Vehicles (Third Farty Risks) Rules, 195% (Malaysin)
WMotor Vehicles (Third Parry Risks & Compensation) Act {Cap 189) Republic of Singapare
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks& Compensation) Rules 1960 {Republic of Singapore)
Motor Vehictes Insurance { Third Party Risks) Act (Cap 90) Negara Bruns Darulsalam

MOTOR - PRIVATE CAR Comprehensive RM 36,000.00
MX1 -- Private Car - Private Use Excess All Claims RM 0.00
Index Mark and Vehicle Registration No. Policy No.
I JOM4234 &1 i CVP-V6259112-]1 ]
MName of Insured

L LAU SUI HWA |
Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance Date of Expiry of Insurance
for the purpose of the Regulations, CGrdinance or
Enactment

| 25/11/2019 s 24/11/2020 |

Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive

() The Policyholder

(b} Any other peraon wha ig driving on the Policyholder's oeder or with his permission,
Limitations as 1o use

Uise anly for social, domestic and pleasurs purposes and for the Policyholder's business

The Policyhelder daes not cover uss for hize or rwand, rmeing, pace-making. reliability trial, speedtesting the camiage of goods odher than samples i comnsction
with any frade o business or wie for any purpose in cannection with the Motor Trade

Limitation rendered inoperative by Section 25 of the Rosd Transport Act [987 (Malaysia) o Saction B of the Motor Vehickes { Third Party Risks and
Commpensation) Act (Cap |89) Hepublic of Singapere or Section T of the Motor Vehicles Ingurance (Third Party Risks) Act {Cap %0) Negara Brunei Darussalam
are not inchuded under this heading.

1/ We gertify that the Palicy to which this Cestificate relates is issued in sccordance with the provision of Part [V of the Road Iransport Act, [987 {Malaysiz),
Mosar Vehicles (Third Party Risks & Compensation) Act(Cap 159) Republic of Singapore ard the Motor Vehicles lnsurance {Third Party Rasks) Act {Cap %0
Megara Brune: Danssalam

For and behalf of
Etiga General
Insurance Berhad




SINGAPORE
s POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Woodlands West N.P.C.

AL, T

T/20200203/2096

1of3
Report Mo. T/20200203/2096

1.Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622

Tel No: 1800-363 9999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
03/02/2020 16:10 | L/20200203/0076 109
Informant's Particulars
Name of Informant: Address:
LAU SUI HWA APT BLK 909 JURONG WEST STREET 91 #08-259
SINGAPORE 640909
ID Type /1D No.. Contact Mo.:
FIN NO [ GT612626M Home/Office: Mobile: 93632124 :
Mationality: | Email:
MALAYSIAN _
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Male 37 12/06/1982 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
_Chinese
D-::cupatscn Driving Licence Information:
TECHNICIAN Class: Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident :
Typaiof Injury ' Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Attended by Paolice Drive: : Accident: ‘ Straight Road
P No 03/02/2020 11:30
Location:
Along Road 1
SELETAR EXF‘RESSWAY
SLE = BKE after Lentor Exit
Weather: | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear | Dry o
Traffic Flow: | Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Yes
Details of Vehicle Involved "
Vehicle No. | Type ‘Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
| GBG4088BK | Lorry | 1]
JOM4254 Car | Seriously | 1 l
| Damaged
SJDEBEP Car 0




IR

POLICE FORCE 12020020

Police Station Of Origin: 20of3
Woodlands West N.P.C. Report No. T/20200203/2085
1 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622

Tel No: 1800-363 9939 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Brief Details.

On 03/02/2020 at about 1130hrs, | was driving my car V1) JQM4254 along SLE towards BKE on iane 1 of
3 lane road. The traffic ahead was slowing down, hence, A1 slowed down.and came to a stop. While |
was slowly moving off again, all of sudden | felt and impact from the rear of my car. | then siopped and
alighted to make a checked. | discovered the front portion of V2) GBG4088K had hit my rear while
GBGA088K rear was hit by V3) SJDE6EP. TP and Ambulance came to scene. The driver of SJDG6EF
injured and was conveyed by ambulance conscious. | have in-car camera but no SD card. Due to the
accident. the rear left portion of my car was damaged.| am lodging this report with the advise by TP officer
at scene. Vide to incident L/20200203/0076 with in-charge Feroz, Tel: 65476206,



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Woodlands West N.P.C.
1 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622

TR TARTA R

3of3

Report No. T/20200203/2096

Tel No; 1800-363 9993 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have

the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: i

L/ k!
Sr Staff Sgt NURDILLA BINTE MURSAN?'

| Signature Of Informant:

_éf‘

Signature Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

" Date/Time:
03/02/2020 16:10

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/GIT !/

Sr-Staff Sgt MOHAMMED FEROZ BIN HUSSIEN |
Contact No.: 65476206

Authentication Stamp
NF168

Classification Of Case:

")



JRIRE ' LT (i

‘JABATAN PENGANGKUTAN JALAN MALAYSIA

Mama Pemunya

NO. PENDAFTARAN:

.

PERAKUAN PENDAFTARAN KENDERAAMN

JOM4254

LAU SUT HWA v

No. S B %E@M

820612086495 v

oo T . R R

i
AT

il (KAL)
Slarnal 44 JALAN MB2 3/5 TAMAM HUSA BESTARI 2 NUSAJAYA
79150 JOHOR BAHRU JOHOR
No. Enjin DEMS260 B.0.M/B.G.K
No: < Basia MHEMICBAMOKOO4087 BT.T. -
Buatan TOYOTA Berat Kerb -
i 1495 3. P . -

Keupeyaen Enjin ' B.G.1 ]
Behan Bakar PETROL B.G.2 3N
Warna PERAK 8.G.3 LN
Kelas Kegunaan PERSEND IR IAN-HOTOKAR INDIVIDU BG4 -
Jenig: Badan MOTOKAR PELBAGAL UTILITI BG5S -
Tahun Dibuat 2014 B.G.6 i

yrikh Pendaftaran 25/11/2014 B.G.7 =
Status Pemunya PERSEND[RIAN B.G.B M
Muatan Tempat B.G.9 3
Duduk 7 B.G.10 "
Kadar Lesen B.G6.11 n
Kanderaan Motor & bulan 12 bulan 8.G6.12 &

RM45. 00 RM90. 0O
Perakuan Pendaftaran imn dikeluarkan
" Jandatangan Pemunya Bercaftar oleh Pangarah JPJ Negeri ' 'eon! JOHR
UNTUK KEGUMAAN PEJABAT

KENDERAAN IWPCRT BARL

HAKMILIK DITUNTUT OLEH: TONOTA CAPITAL MALAYSIA S/8  NO SIRI: 400141711754083

W

NOTA PEMTING

. Simpan perakusn ini di tempat yang selamat, Jika perakuan ini filang,

anda dikehendaki melsporkan kepada balai polis dengan segera dan
memphon saslinan perakuan pendaftaran daripada Pengarsh Jabatan
Pengangkutan Jatan [JPJ).

. Semsk butir-butir kenderaan di muks ini dan lsporken dengan segera

kepada Pengareh .JPJ jka terdapac sebarang parubahan.

. Lesen kendersan motor yeng sah hendaklsh sentizsa dipamerkan.

Anda baleh mambeharus lesen B0 har sebelumn tempohnya Lamat.

Anda dikehendaki melaporkan secara bertulis dengsn segera kepsds
Pengarah JPJ sekiranya kenderaan snda tidsk berlesen

5. Jikae ande menjual kenderaan, serahken perakuan perdaftaren ini kepads

pernbeii, Anda dan pembeli dikehendaki mengisi dan mengemukaken
barang JPJK3/JPJKAA kepada Pengarsh JPJ dalam tempah tujuh hari dari
tarikh penualan itu

. Pemunya berdaftar kenderasn sdalsh bertanggungiawsd o atas segala

urusan berkaitan dengen kendersan sehingga pertukaran milikan telah
disempurnzkan dan kenderaan telsh didaftarkan dengan nama permilik baru,

 Jika slamat anda bertukar, kemukakan perakuan pendaftaran im kepads

Pengarah JPJ delam termpoh tujuh hari dar tarkh pertukaran itu.



\H

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

JQMA254

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

Vehicle Reg. No.:  1OM4254

Vehicle Reg. Date:  25-Nov-2014

Make / Model : T.AVANZA 1.5 A/T
Engine No. : DEMB260
Chassis No. MHKM1CBAMOKO04097

Surveyor Name and Company :

TP INSURER : SOMPO
OWN INSURER : MALAYSIA
CLAIM TYPE : TR
Date of Accident : 3/2/2020

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts Cost [ List Items 5 -
Plus/Less 25% S -
Total Cost / List : 5 s
Special Nett items : 5
Total Parts Amount : 5 -
Total Labour Amount : S 4,740.00
Gross Total : 5 4,740.00
GST % : 7% 5 331.80
Nett Amount : S 5,071.80

This claim is handled by :

MINOKO

Date of survey :

Part by Part / Lump Sum : days
Resurvey Before Paint / After Paint

Authorize/Not Authorize/Without Prejudice

Email :

Fax Mo :

HP No :




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 5694 4929

Vehicle Reg. Mo. : ]QM4154
Vehicle Reg, Date:  25/11/2014

Make / Model : T.AVANZA 1.5 A/T
Engine No. : DEMBZE0
Chassis No. ! MHKM1CBAMOK004097
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
Mo | Oty PARTICULARS COMNDITION AMOUNT S/M AMOUNT
1 1 |TAILGATE W SVE
) 1 [TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD  +{  §wi
3 1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM - AVANZA ¥ Sy
4 1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM -LOGO " Y/
5 1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM - 1.5 L Svi
[ 1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM -5 - Lt
7 1 |TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH < LG
8 | 1SET [TAILGATE OUTER GARMISH CLIPS X WL
g 1 |REAR BUMPER s D
10 | 2 ||REAR BUMPER SIDE RETIANER .~ 3 IA.
11 | /2 | [REEAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET 17~ BR
12 1 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH = PR
13 1 |REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVERLH ' fve
14 | 15ET |REAR BUMPER CLIPS o~ Nec
15 1 |REAR BUMPER MUDFLAPLH ¢ T W
16 | 1 |REAREND PANEL OUTER 1 kf
17 1 |REAR END PAMEL INMER i ]
18 1 |REAR END PANELTOP GARNISH nf 1y
19 | 15ET |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS % 1w
20 1 |REAR FENDER LH be
21 1 |REAR FENDER INNERSHILED LH ¢ s~ Cuet
22 | 15ET |REAR FENDER INMNER SHILED CLIPS LH " S v A" pleg
23 3 |REAR FENDER AIR DUCT LH ¥, oy
24 | 1 |REARFENDER GLASS LH X Wi
25 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING LH ¢ S
26 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD LH % Swo
27 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS LH 3 |
22 | 1 |TAILLAMP LH - Chhv
29 | 15ET |TAILLAMP CLIPS LH ~ NPT
a0 1 |EXHAUST MUFFLER S,
31 3 |EXHAUST MOUNTING B b
32 1 |REAR END PANELSEALANT % Su
33 1 |REAR FENDER SEALANT vt
34 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT = <L
35 | 15ET |[REVERSE SENSOR < Chad
36 0 |0
37 o |o
38 o |o
39 o |0
40 o |o




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : JQM4254
Vehicle Reg. Date: 25/11/2014
Make / Model : T.AVANZA 1.5 A/T
Engine No. : DEMEZ2E0
Chassis No. : MHEMI1CBAMOKOD4057
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
Mo MECHAMNICAL / ELECTRICAL / PAMEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |TO CUT WELD FRT PANELJACK ,STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS,REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS $ 180000 30  PwS
AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS i
2 |To putty,respray painting and polish rear affected areas. Rear Portion. $ 1,800.00 | L& S &L
3 |To remove and transfer bootlid compenents. 5 180.00 |x
4 |To check and rectify wiring system. s 15000300
5 |Toremove and replace reverse sensor. S 150.00| 70
6 |Toremove and replace exhaust pipe S 180.00 | x
7 |To remove and refit interior parts and upholstery. S 180.00 | X
8 |To rust proof affected areas. 5 15000| z0O
9 |Toremove & install rear fender glass LH S 15000| X
\ e
B
ry
h 5 .
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ATTN TO:

BILL TO:

TYPE OF CLAIM:

Malke / Model :

Parts Cost [ List :
Supp. Parts :
Special Nett :
Total Parts :

Total Labour :

TOTAL REPAIR COST :

Submitted by / Date :

Confirmed by / Date :

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

FINALIZATION FORM
3-Feb-2020

LEK-SUM PIN Date of Accident :

Surveyor Mame and Company

VEHICLE REG. NO.

SOMPO

TP Insurer

TP

T.AVANZA 1.5 A/T

COST OF REPAIR

JQMA4254

2,268.00 Total Parts Cost/List : 2,268.00
Plus fLess:  25% 567.00
Total : 1,701.00
1,701.00 Lump Sum Discount : 20% 538.20
990.00 Lump Sum Amount: 2,152.80
5 2,691.00 Final Lump Sum Amount : 2,150.00
Mo. of Repair Days: 4
MINOKO -




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 7378639
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6654 4929

vehicle Reg. No.:  JAMA254
Vehicle Reg. Date:  25/11/2014

Make / Model : T.AVANZA 1.5 &/T
Engine No. : DEMB2E0
Chassis No. MHKM1CBAMOK004097
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
No | Oty PARTICULARS CONDHTION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
1 1 |TAILGATE + - $1,700.00
2 1 |TAILGATE INMER TRIMBOARD 4 5 £00.00
3 1 |[TAILGATE EMBLEM - AVANZA £ b 5 7500
4 1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM - LOGO o Ll § 7500
5 1 |TAILGATE EMBLEM - 1.5 £ el §  55.00
5 1 [TAILGATE EMBLEM -5 f bl S 48.00
7 1 |TAILGATE OUTER GARMNISH 4  LVL 5 245.00
B | 1SET |TAILGATE QUTER GARNISH CLIPS £ [uls $ 50,00
3 | 1 |REARBUMPER - 0} S 549.00 5§ 5a0.00f
10 |12 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETIANER il S 230.00 § 23000019
11 || Z |REEAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET .~ I51¢ 5 164.00 s 16400 61.6
12 1 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH < BR $ 65.00 § 8500|3760
13 1 |REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER LH 7 Gl S 3500
14 | 15ET |REAR BUMPER CLIPS  Neg 5 B0.00 §  BO.OD|ZO
15 | 1 |REARBUMPER MUDFLAP LH Loev 5 70.00
16 | 1 |REAREND PANELOUTER T G S §33.00
17 1 |REAR END PANEL INNER - pi S 425.00
18 | 1 |REAREND PANELTOP GARNISH %yl 5 237.00
19 | 15ET |REAR END PAMNEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS + cul $ 5000
20 1 |REAR FENDER LH L 5 989.00
21 1 |REAR FENDER INMER SHILED LH  rud 5 245.00 4 24500 |13 &
37 | 15ET |REAR FENDER INNER SHILED CLIPSLH .~ #JFL § 50,00 £co |2u
3 3 |REAR FENDER AIR DUCT LH " 5 225.00
24 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS LH N pi S 640,00
25 | 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING LH i 5 185.00
26 | 1 |REAR FENDER INMER TRIMBOARD LH $ 677.00
77 | 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS LH, $ 5000
28 | 1 |TAILAMPLH ~ (A $ 44500 s 44500
35 | 15ET |TAILLAMP CLIPS LH T s 5.0 s 5ot
30 | 1 [EXHAUST MUFFLER N $ 477.00
31 | 3 [EXHAUST MOUNTING L\, $  73.00
32 1 |REAR END PAMEL SEALANT + v 5
33 | 1 |REARFENDER SEALANT | B
34 | 1 |REARFEMDER GLASSSEALANT <4 g
35 | 15T |REVERSE SENSOR # Shrnd $  485.00 S 435.00| 7200
3 | 0 |0
7| o |o
38 0 |o
3a | o0 |0
a0 | o |o
5226800 |9 4AY. |
o L gt 3
aA o —

fi ¢
11 95.5%



Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

vehicle Reg. No. : JQm4254
Vehicle Reg, Date: 25/11/2014
Make [ Model : TAVAMZA 1.5 AfT
Engine Mo. : DEMBZE0
Chassis Mo, : MHKM1CBAMOKOD4097
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
Mo MECHAMNICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |TO CUT WELD FRT PANEL JACK ,STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS,REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS $ 1,B00.00| 5 350.00
AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS

2 |To putty,respray painting and polish rear affected areas. Rear Portion. S 1,800.00| 5 550.00

3 |To remove and transfer bootlid components. $  180.00 | A

4 |To check and rectify wiring system. $ 150005 30,00

5 |To remove and replace reverse sensor, $ 150005 3000

& |Toremove and replace exhaust pipe 5 180,00 '

7 |To remove and refit interior parts and upholstery. S 180.00|

8 |Torust proof affected areas. 5 150.00 % 3000

9 |To remove & install rear fender glass LH § 150,00 o

S 990.00
P-1,1945.5%
r - C
. 490 J, / i ’:; 150
_L.')I | 'If:'- L} i L-:;' ;'.r J
! ||f 4 h
L
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W L ;
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TEL- 6256 3561 FAX: G266 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 4085333

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SMO20002171/Qyf3e2
T . ITINIRN
#05-01/06 Date : 31-03-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 408BK Veh. Inspected Jam 4254
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000553/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEOQ Assign Date 07/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA AVANZA c.c 1485
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. MHKM1CB4MOKO04097 Colour SILVER
Odometer 136903 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 TOYO 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 TOYO 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/B0R15 TOYO 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 TOYO 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/02/2020 Inspection Date 10/02/2020
Survey held at 60 JALAN LAM HUAT #03-35/36
Repairer VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 189607108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. JaM 4254
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | > 0 op {E}] IISJ}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAILGATE SERVICEABLE 1,700.00 !
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD SERVICEABLE £00.00 ;
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - AVANZA SERVICEABLE 75.00 A
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - LOGO SERVICEABLE 75.00 .
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - 15 SERVICEABLE 55.00 :
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - S SERVICEABLE 48.00 :
1| TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH SERVICEABLE 245.00 ~
1|SET TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS SERVICEABLE 50.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 549,00 549,00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER BROKEN (1PC 230.00 115.00
ONLY)
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET BROKEN (1PC 164.00 62.50
ONLY)
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH BROKEN 65.00 3760
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER LH SERVICEABLE 35.00 ;s
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER MUDFLAP LH SERVICEABLE 70.00 y
1|REAR END PANEL OUTER SERVICEABLE £33.00 &
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TO REPAIR SEE 425.00 :
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 237.00 .
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS SERVICEABLE 50.00 .
1|REAR FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 989.00 :
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD LH cuT 245.00 130.00
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS LH NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
3|REAR FENDER AIR DUCT LH SERVICEABLE 225,00 .
1|REAR FENDER GLASS LH SERVICEABLE £40.00 ‘
1|REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING LH SERVICEABLE 185.00 s
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD LH SERVICEABLE &77.00 ;
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS LH SERVICEABLE 50.00 :
1|TAILLAMP LH CRACKED 44500 44500

Report Ref No. CS/SM020002171/Qyf3e2




I 74 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H -4 ;; ; 51 Uipi Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R Page No.:Z of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
oy, & Workshop ($)) ($)
1|SET TAILLAMP CLIPS LH NECESSARY 5.00 5.00
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER SERVICEABLE 477.00 -
S|EXHAUST MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 78.00 -
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR SHORTED 485.00 200.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2,484.25 -398.53
7.452.75 119557
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
1|REAR FENDER SEALANT (SN) (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
1|REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT (SN} (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
LABOUR
TO CUT WELD FRT PANEL, JACK, STRAIGHTEN 1,800.00 350.00
CHASS|S, REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS AND REALIGN
AFFECTED AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
END PANEL INNER AND REAR FENDER LH.
TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH REAR 1,800.00 550.00
AFFECTED AREAS. REAR PORTION.
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER BOOTLID COMPONENTS.  |NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. 150.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR PARTS AND NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
UPHOLSTERY.
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS. 150.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR FENDER GLASS LH, NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
4,740.00 990.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,192.75 2,185.57
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,750.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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DEECLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made salsly for the use and benefit of the Chient named on the freni page of this Reporl.




